CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: February 20, 2004

File No.: 5400-10

To: City Manager

From: Transportation Manager

Subject: Tender T04-16 - 2004 Asphalt Overlay Contract

Report Prepared by: D.B. Carate, Roads Design Technician

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Tender for the 2004 Asphalt Overlay Contract be awarded to the low bidder Emil
Anderson Construction Ltd. in the amount of Six Hundred & Seventy Thousand, Six Hundred &
Seventy-three dollars & Thirty-three cents ($670,673.33) including GST.

BACKGROUND

In resdoonse to the City’s invitation to tender for these projects, three (3) bid packages were
picked up as shown below:

1. Emil Anderson Construction Ltd., Kelowna $670,673.33

2. Westlake Paving & Aggregates Ltd., Kelowna $708,551.11

3. Peter’s Bros. Construction Ltd., Penticton/Kelowna $791,016.65

All prices are lump sum and included 7% GST and no contingency. The City Works & Utilities
Department has reviewed the bid submissions, checked for their arithmetic accuracy and where
applicable, checked references.

Emil Anderson Construction Ltd., Peter's Bros. Construction Ltd. and Westlake Paving &
Q%ggeggtes Ltd. all complied with the tender specifications and drawings, including the specified
id bond.

Emil Anderson Construction Ltd. tender for the 2004 Asphalt Overlay Contract is within the total
budget for this work. Funding for this project is available from Account No. 3301. See attached
sheet for list of projects.

R.W. Westlake, P.Eng
Transportation Manager

John Vos
Director of Works & Ultilities

DC/ms
Attach

cc: Director of Finance & Corporate Services
Roads Design Technician (DBC)



